



admin@crookhamvillage.org.uk

These are the unadopted Minutes of a Planning Committee Meeting of Crookham Village Parish Council, held at the Zebon Copse Centre, Danvers Drive at 8:00pm on Monday 19th February 2018. Please refer to the Parish Council Minutes of the next meeting for any alterations.

Present: Cllr David Jackson (Chairman)
Cllr Peter Kenaghan
Cllr Clive Eastwood
Cllr Dan Bunter
Cllr Julia Ambler
Cllr Simon Ambler
Mrs Angela Sayers (Planning Clerk)

Public:

None

1. Apologies for Absence.

None

2. Chairman's Announcements

Meeting - 7th March 2018 -ZCC – Cross Farm Application
HDC - 26th March 2018 - Local Plan cut off date

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The Planning minutes from the meeting in January 2018 were agreed and signed.

4. Declarations by members of interests in items on the agenda.

None.

5. Consider Crime & Disorder Implications.

The Chairman reminded members of their duty to consider any crime and disorder implications that might arise from any decision that they might make at the meeting.

6. Public Participation (maximum of 3 minutes per speaker).

None

7. Planning Application 18/00150/TPO

Oak (T3) in drive is too big and results in damage in high winds. Ideally fell and replant or reduce by 50%. Causes visual obstruction to vehicles pulling out onto Crondall Road. Oak (T3) in back garden too big, blocks all sunlight to garden, reduce by 50%.

At Primrose Cottage Crondall Road Crookham Village Fleet Hampshire GU51 5SU

RESOLVED

Objection

Applicant states trees are not diseased therefore there is no arboricultural reason for trimming or removal. They play a major part in the established rural setting of the canal conservation area in that

part of Crondall Road. The line of sight exiting their parking area is better than many other properties along that road. CVPC strongly objects to the proposal that the visual contribution of the trees be diminished.

ACTION

Planning Clerk to submit resolution to Hart District Council by Wednesday 21st February 2018

8. Availability for the next meeting

Julia Ambler, Simon Ambler, Dan Bunter, Peter Kenaghan, David Jackson, Clive Eastwood,

Meeting dates for 2018

2018	CVPC Meeting		FC/ Planning	
March	Monday	5th	Monday	19th
April	Monday	9th	Monday	23rd
April	Monday	16th		
May	Monday	14th	Thurs	24th
June	Monday	4th	Monday	18th
July	Monday	2nd	Monday	16th
August		no meeting	Monday	6th
August		no meeting	Monday	20th
September	Monday	3rd	Monday	17th
October	Monday	1st	Monday	15th
November	Monday	5th	Monday	19th
December	Monday	3rd	Monday	17th

The meeting closed at 20.17pm